
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approve the following Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of April 8, 2013, as 

published and distributed. 
 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
A. Original “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Two 

Thumbs Up, LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St., Lake Geneva, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
 

B. Original “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Lake 
Geneva Grassroots, Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center St., Lake Geneva, Robert Schmalling, Agent 
 

C. Street Use Permit Application filed by Sean Payne on behalf of Geneva Area Foundation (Horticultural Hall) 
for Lake Geneva Farmer’s Market using the alley to the south of Horticultural Hall on Thursdays from May 9, 
2013 through October 24, 2013 from 7 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 

D. Street Use Permit Application filed by George Hennerley on behalf of Geneva Lake Area Chamber of 
Commerce for Oktoberfest using the downtown area sidewalks, streets and alleys and closing the 200 block of 
Broad St. on October 12 and October 13, 2013 from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. 
 

E. Street Use Permit Application filed by George Hennerley on behalf of Geneva Lake Area Chamber of 
Commerce for Children’s Christmas Parade using Broad St. and Main St. on December 7, 2013 from 4 p.m. to 
6:30 p.m. 
 

F. Original Operator (Bartender) License Applications filed by Amanda R. Koke, Amanda J. Hanline, Staci L. 
Hallett, Krystal N. Blum, Justin L. Hintz and Susan O’Sullivan 
 

G. Original Taxi Driver License Application filed by John Schiefelbein (approved by Police Chief; informational 
only) 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on directing staff to solicit bids for north Broad St. lighting replacements funded by TID 

#4 (recommended by Public Works Committee 4/17/13) 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on directing staff to solicit bids for Dunn Field Restroom/Concessions building 
construction funded by TID #4 (recommended by Public Works Committee 4/17/13) 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on engineering agreement with Crispell-Snyder for Phase II of Main Street Tunnel 
Rehabilitation in the amount not to exceed $35,000.00 funded by TID #4 (recommended by Public Works Committee 
4/17/13) 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on award of contract with Watch it Bend for Disc Golf Course design in the amount of 
$3,600.00 and the purchase of amenities in the amount of $22,133.00 funded by park impact fees (recommended by 
Public Works Committee 4/17/13) 

 
10. Discussion/Recommendation on Equipment Replacement Fund schedule 

 
11. Presentation of Accounts 

 
A. Purchase Orders 

 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,063.62 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $163,378.14 

 
12. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
4/19/13  12:42PM 
cc: Committee Members:  Aldermen Hill, Kupsik, Krohn, Hougen, Tolar; Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 







1 

    
       

  REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Mott 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 8, 2013 and City Council Organizational Meeting minutes of 

April 16, 2013, as prepared and distributed 
 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Two 
Thumbs Up, LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St., Lake Geneva, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
 

B. Original “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Lake 
Geneva Grassroots, Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center St., Lake Geneva, Robert Schmalling, Agent 
 

C. Street Use Permit Application filed by Sean Payne on behalf of Geneva Area Foundation (Horticultural Hall) 
for Lake Geneva Farmer’s Market using the alley to the south of Horticultural Hall on Thursdays from May 9, 
2013 through October 24, 2013 from 7 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 

D. Street Use Permit Application filed by George Hennerley on behalf of Geneva Lake Area Chamber of 
Commerce for Oktoberfest using the downtown area sidewalks, streets and alleys and closing the 200 block of 
Broad St. on October 12 and October 13, 2013 from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. 
 

E. Street Use Permit Application filed by George Hennerley on behalf of Geneva Lake Area Chamber of 
Commerce for Children’s Christmas Parade using Broad St. and Main St. on December 7, 2013 from 4 p.m. to 
6:30 p.m. 
 

F. Original Operator (Bartender) License Applications filed by Amanda R. Koke, Amanda J. Hanline, Staci L. 
Hallett, Krystal N. Blum, Justin L. Hintz and Susan O’Sullivan 
 

G. Original Taxi Driver License Application filed by John Schiefelbein (approved by Police Chief; informational 
only) 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. First Reading of Ordinance 13-11, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, to rezone certain property recently annexed to the City (Lake Geneva Joint School District #1) 
 

12. First Reading of Ordinance 13-12, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, to rezone certain property recently annexed to the City (Immanuel Lutheran Church) 
 

13. First Reading of Ordinance 13-13, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, to rezone certain property recently annexed to the City (Hart) 
 

14. First Reading of Ordinance 13-14, an ordinance providing for direct annexation by unanimous consent of electors 
and property owners of territory located in the Towns of Linn and Bloomfield, Walworth County, Wisconsin, to 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation) 
 

15. First reading of Ordinance 13-15, amending Chapter 14, Building and Building Regulations, of the Municipal Code 
of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin regarding landlord registration 
 

16. First reading of Ordinance 13-16, amending Chapter 46, Nuisances, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake 
Geneva, Wisconsin regarding chronic nuisances 
 

17. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Discussion/Action on award of bid to Ewald Ford in the amount of $33,221.00 for Street Department 3/4 Ton 
Truck funded by the capital fund 
 

B. Discussion/Action on directing staff to solicit bids for north Broad St. lighting replacements funded by TID #4 
(recommended by Public Works Committee 4/17/13) 
 

C. Discussion/Action on directing staff to solicit bids for Dunn Field Restroom/Concessions building construction 
funded by TID #4 (recommended by Public Works Committee 4/17/13) 
 

D. Discussion/Action on engineering agreement with Crispell-Snyder for Phase II of Main Street Tunnel 
Rehabilitation in the amount not to exceed $35,000.00 funded by TID #4 (recommended by Public Works 
Committee 4/17/13) 
 

E. Discussion/Action on award of contract with Watch it Bend for Disc Golf Course design in the amount of 
$3,600.00 and the purchase of amenities in the amount of $22,133.00 funded by park impact fees (recommended 
by Public Works Committee 4/17/13) 
 

F. Discussion/Action on Equipment Replacement Fund schedule 
 

18. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
 

A. Resolution 13-R31, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Nicholas E Petros and Angele 
Petros, PO Box 505, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for amending their existing Group Development to add an 
additional unit in the Central Business zoning district at 704 Main St., Tax Key No. ZOP 00307, including 
all staff recommendations. 
 

B. Resolution 13-R32, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Dorothy Fiske, 324 Sage Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for operating a bed and breakfast establishment in the Neighborhood Office (NO) 
zoning district at 324 Sage St., Tax Key No. ZOP 00134, including all staff recommendations. 
 

C. Discussion/Action on an amendment to Section 98-913(9)(c) of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Code 
to resolve a conflict in the Downtown Design Overlay regulations 
 

19. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 



3 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,063.62 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $163,378.14 
 

20. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 
 

Parking Commission: 
  Reappointment of Martin Smith to May 1, 2015 

 Reappointment of John Button to May 1, 2015 
Plan Commission: 
  Reappointment of Cindy Flower to May 1, 2016 
Historic Preservation Commission: 
             Reappointment of Patrick Quinn to May 1, 2016 
Library Board: 
             Reappointment of Christine Brookes to May 1, 2016 
  Reappointment of Diane Jones to May 1, 2016 
  Reappointment of Larry Kundert to May 1, 2016 
Board of Park Commissioners: 
            Reappointment of Doug Skates to May 1, 2016 
  Reappointment of John Swanson to May 1, 2016 
  Reappointment of Lynn Hassler to May 1, 2016 
Police & Fire Commission  
  Reappointment of Tom Hartz to May 1, 2018 
Tree Board: 
            Reappointment of Joe Esposito to May 1, 2016 
  Reappointment of Bob Flemming to May 1, 2016 
Zoning Board of Appeals: 
  Reappointment of Robert McCormick to May 1, 2016 
  Reappointment of Thomas Anthony, Alternate to May 1, 2016 
Communications Committee: 
  Reappointment of Gary Milliette to May 1, 2015 
  Reappointment of Ron Berndt to May 1, 2015 
Avian Committee 
  Reappointment of Maureen Winkler to May 1, 2015 
 

21. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is rendering oral or 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is or is likely to become 
involved in re: Peller Investments, LLC (City Attorney Draper) 

 
22. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

Closed Session 
 

23. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
4/19/13  12:40PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 






































































































































































































































































































	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 4/8/13

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 4/8/13
	Council Minutes 4/16/13

	Alcohol License - Thumbs Up
	Alcohol License - The Backyard
	Street Use - Farmer's Market
	Street Use - Oktoberfest
	Street Use - Christmas Parade
	Operator Licenses
	Ordinance 13-11
	Ordinance 13-12
	Ordinance 13-13
	Ordinance 13-14
	Ordinance 13-15
	Ordinance 13-16
	Street Dept Truck
	Broad St. Lighting
	Dunn Field Restrooms
	Main Street Storm Tunnel
	Disc Golf Course
	Equipment Replacement Fund
	Plan Commission Minutes 4/15/13
	Conditional Use - Petros
	Conditional Use - Fiske
	Zoning Text Amendment
	Prepaid Checks
	Regular Bills

